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1290 Avenue of the Americas, Rockefeller Canter,. MNew York, MN.Y. 10079 Telaphone: 9S57-3100

October 21, 1966

Mr, Irv Koons

Irv Koons Associates
18 Bast 49th Street
New York, New York

Dear Mr. Koons:

Thank you very much for your time and courtesy Thursday
morning: your excellent presentation was appreciated by all.
This letter is to briefly outline for vou the requirements of
our men's fragrance line design project and to request from
yvou a fee quotation and time estimate for same.

Design Objectives

The design project will entail a complete overall package
design of a men's high quality fragrance line. The package
designer will be charged with creating a three dimensional
as well as surface graphic image for the brand, the brand
name logo and whatever other unique graphic symbols may be
employed for the product.

The keynote item of the line will be a four ounce liquid

cologne which will be awvailable in four fragrances. This
necessitates that the designer create a motif that can effectively
establish each fragrance's identity, vet maintain a harmonious
line appearance.

Other component items needed will be one, eight and thirty-two
ounce basic containers, four ounce aerosol deodorant container,
six ounce cake soap, four ounce cream lotion container, six

ounce shaving cream container and four ounce body talc container.
Carton set boxes or other enveloping containers for these com-
ponents together with inserts and packing and shipping containers
are also to be considered part of this complete project. Two
special merchandising projects are also to be included, they are:

1) A distinct, functional or reusable container to hold four
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one ounce colognes, one of each fragrance. This item should
have an intrinsic retail value of its own.

2) A permanent type store display design which can be adaptable
to various construction methods so as to cost $5.00, $15.00 or

$30.00.

Quotation

If you agree, we would like you to submit a quotation based on
each of the following working arrangements:

a) A lump sum contract price for completion of the entire work
outlined above within a time period specified by you. We would
require that your firm work exclusively for us during this
period and for six months thereafter, to the exclusion of all
other male oriented toiletry products.

b) A retainer basis whereby we would retain you on contract as
of November 1, 1966 through November 1, 1967, with Clairol having
the option to renew this retainer agreement for an additional

one year period. Any projects undertaken during the term of the
retainer contract would be billed by you to Clairol on a "per
hour™ basis to be so quoted by you, along with your quote for the
retainer fee. Exclusivity to be the same as outlined in (a) .

c) We would also like you to state what retainer fee you would
require if Clairol requested exclusivity from you in the entire

cosmetic and toiletry area.

Timetable

Initial objective meeting with
Marketing & Advertising Groups - November 1, 1966

Preliminary Design Sketches - Date to be supplied by I. Koons
Full Presentation of Models and - Date to be supplied by I. Koons

Other Design Concepts to the
Clairol Management

Completion of Mechanical and Blue - Date to be supplied by I. Koons

Prints for Release to Suppliers
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If there is any other way in which you would like to define
the timetable for this project,

please use it in preference to
the above.

We would appreciate hearing from you on or before October 31.

If there are anv questions that you may have regarding this
project, please call me at anytime.

Very truly yours,

;”(

/ John F. Gelson
Cﬁ' Product Manager




October 28, 1966

Mr. John F. Gelson
Clairol

1290 Ave. of Americas
Rockefeller Center,
New York, N. Y.

Dear Mr, Gelson,

Thank you for your letter of October 21st, requesting our time and fee

estimate for the project outlined. We are pleased with the prospect of

working with your firm.

Please keep in mind out telephone conversation of October 26th relative

to this project, as you study the following proposal.

We plan to set a target date of July 3rd for the completion of the work

outlined in you letter of October 21st. A more detailed schedule

follows, Dates are approximate, and every attempt will be made to shorten

the time necessary for each step. Cooperation from the client will be
necessary as far as time is concerned; research time, changes and
adjustments, and particularly decision time will radically affect the
increase or decrease of schedule times.

l. First meetings = week of November
2. Research, study, and indoctrination. Development

of basic concepts. Presentation of flat drawings

indicating three dimensional image - week of December

3. Presentation of models of three dimensional image - week of January
4. Presentation of models of complete line-all sizes- week of February
5. Working drawings ready for suppliers = week of March 20

6. Presentation of concept for reuseable carton
for four 1 oz. colognes - week of March 20

7. First presentation of graphic concepts, applied
to 4 oz. container - week of March 20
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8. Second (Final) presentation of graphic concepts,
applied to 4 oz. container -

9. Model of container for four 1 oz. size items,
including graphics -

10. Presentation of concepts for permanent display
unit -

1l. Working drawings and mechanicals of container
for four 1 oz. size items -

12. Presentation of graphic concept extended to
all elements of line -

13, Model of permanent display unit -
14, Presentation of graphic concepts for exterior
packaging-cartons or plastic containers for indi-

vidual items, shipping contalners, inserts, etc. -

15, Mechanicals for graphic applications ready for
supplier =

16. Working drawings of permanent display unit for
suppliers -

17. Mechanicals of exterior packaging items ready
for suppliers -

weck

week

week

week
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week
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week

of April 3

of April 3

of April 10

of April 24

of May 15

of May 15

of June 5

of June 12

of June 19

of July 3

As far as fee is concerned, we prefer to work on the second basis

stated in your outline: i.e., a retainer basis for the year of November 1,
1966 through November 1, 1967. The retainer fee we require for the one

year period is $12,000.00 payable in monthly installments.

In exchange
for the retainer fee, we will guarantee exclusivity in the field of male

oriented toiletry products, and we will commit ourselves to constant
observation, study and research in that fleld for the purpose of

contributing toward your sales effort in that field in any ways we can

find.

In addition, we will bill all time spent on your project, on the following
hourly basis: $45 per hour for myself for major design time, $30 per hour

for one associate designer, who will assist me in the major creative effort
and act as project head, and $20 per hour for all studio time - creative ot
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mechanical., (The greatest amount of time spent on the project, will,
of course, be at the lower rate.) Outside charges will be billed at
cost plus 15%. Travel time will be billed at $250 per day plus expenses,

The above arrangement can be cancelled by either party, on 60 days
written notice, with the provision that all work in progress up to the
cutoff date be paid for.

At this moment we are not yet ready to discuss exclusivity for Clairol
in the entire cosmetic and toliletry area. We feel it would be more
appropriate to wait until we have worked together and completed at
least part of this initial project, before involving your firm or
ours in further committments.

e thank you for your interest in our firm, and locok forward to the
possibility of working with you. My staff joins me in being anxious to
work on this exciting and challenging project for you.

Sincerely yours,

Irv Koons
enclosure

1K/je
In the interest of time, we are sending this agreement to you in

duplicate. If the terms are satisfactory to you, your signature on
one of the enclosed copies will allow us to begin work immediately.

Agreed:

THE CLAIROL CO. IRV KOONS ASSCCIATES, INC.




















































